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To: Chair Remke, Commissioners Audero, Cardenas, Hatch, and Hayward 
 
From:  Erin V. Peth, Executive Director 
   
Subject: Executive Director’s Communications to the Commission 
 
Date:  March 12, 2018 
             
  

The current Statement of Governance Principles (unanimously adopted by the 
Commission in January 2001), states that one of the Executive Director’s responsibilities is to 
report “regularly to the Chairman and Commission on the status of FPPC finances, 
administrative actions, goals and achievements.” At the February 2018 Commission meeting, 
Commissioner Audero requested a review of how that reporting currently occurs to determine 
whether the current practices should be modified. To assist the Commission in that discussion, 
below are the various ways in which I communicate to the Commission regarding the agency’s 
finances, administrative actions, goals and achievements. 
 

1. FPPC’s Annual Report 
 
When I became Executive Director in the Summer of 2013, there was no agency-wide 

annual report (although the agency had compiled such reports from time to time over the years). 
At that time, the Enforcement Division was compiling its own report, as it had for the past 
several years. In my view, it was extremely important to have a comprehensive report of all the 
agency’s activities. So I have worked with staff to produce an annual report for 2014, 2015, 2016 
and 2017. Those reports are a comprehensive summary of the agency’s goals, administrative 
actions and achievements for each year. They are provided to the Commission and posted to the 
website. (http://www.fppc.ca.gov/media/fppc-annual-report.html.) I am pleased to share the 2017 
Annual Report, which was recently completed and posted to the website. (Exhibit A.)  

 
2. Executive Staff Reports 

 
Each Commission meeting agenda package includes Executive Staff Reports from the 

Enforcement Division, the Legal Division, the External Affairs and Education Division and a 
Legislative Update. Those updates list various accomplishments and detail various statistics, 
including the number of enforcement cases pending and completed, advice letters issued, phone 
calls and emails handled, conflict of interest codes approved and probable cause conferences 
completed. (See Agenda Item 23 on this month’s agenda). As the Executive Director of the 
agency, the executive staff members report to me and I review these reports prior to them being 
added to the agenda materials.  
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3. Status of FPPC Finances 
 
I also update the Commission on the agency’s finances and budget. This last occurred in 

August 2017, after the 2017-18 Fiscal Year began on July 1, 2017. (Exhibit B – Memo to 
Commission on August 17, 2017, and Memo to Commission on January 11, 2016.) The FPPC’s 
budget is determined by the Governor and the Legislature. Over 88% of the budget covers the 
required salaries, wages and benefits for the agency’s personnel and 11.5% is allocated to 
operating expenses and equipment.  

 
4. Updates on Special Projects 

 
As special projects have occurred, the Chair, myself or staff members often update the 

Commission on the status of the projects during the Commission meetings. This sometimes 
happens verbally at a Commission meeting or through a formal memo to the Commission. By 
example, I provided information about the following special projects to the Commission through 
formal memos: 

 The Form 700 Electronic Filing System and Implementation of Assembly Bill 
409, 

 The Political Reform Act Revision Project in both February 2016 and January 
2017, and 

 The Implementation of AB 249 (The Disclose Act) in November 2017. 
(Exhibit C.) 
 

5. Frequent Communications with Commissioners 
 

Additionally, I am in very frequent contact with the Commissioners to answer any 
specific questions they may have about the functioning of the agency, questions of law or 
concerns about our operations. I am very responsive to those inquires and make every effort to 
respond timely and fully. These communications happen most frequently via email, but have also 
occurred through telephone conferences or in-person meetings.  
 

The communications to the Commission listed above have served to report “regularly to 
the Chairman and Commission on the status of FPPC finances, administrative actions, goals and 
achievements.” If the Commission would like to modify these current practices, I welcome 
additional direction on this topic.  
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